1954 DODGE M37

OWNER: STEPHEN RUDOWSKY, JR.

RESTORED BY: STEPHEN RUDOWSKY, JR.

GENERAL HISTORY

The Dodge M37 3/4 ton truck was first built in 1951 as an upgrade to their WWII WC series trucks. Production began in January 1951 and lasted until 1968 with a total of 115,000 trucks. It was used extensively in the Korean War and through 1968 in the Vietnam War when it was replaced by the M-715.

VEHICLE MARKINGS

This truck is marked for the 64th Armored Infantry Battalion, that was part of the 16th Armored Division. The 16th was an armored division of the United States Army in World War II and helped to liberate the city of Pilsen in western Czechoslovakia, an operation that influenced the landscape of post-war Europe. The hood markings represent the date that Stephen Rudowsky, Sr. landed in Le Havre, France which was also his 18th birthday.



16A64A C-11











